COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS CHAN MEDICAL SCHOOL

AND

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES LOCAL 300

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2026

Table of Contents:

ARTICLE 1: RECOGNITION	. 4
ARTICLE 2: MANAGEMENT RIGHTS	. 4
ARTICLE 3: SALARY, BENEFITS AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT	. 5
Section 1: Wage Increases	. 5
Section 2. Wage Scale Step Progression	. 5
Section 3. Employees Hired, Reinstated, or Reemployed	. 6
Section 4. Promotions	. 6
Section 6: Merit Appeal Procedure	. 6
Section 7: Corrective Action & Discharge	. 7
ARTICLE 4: UNION MANAGEMENT PROBLEM SOLVING	. 7
Section 1: Guiding Principles	. 7
Section 2: Problem Solving Process	. 8
A. Receipt and Processing of a Formal Complaint	. 8
B. Formal Response	. 8
C. Submission to Arbitration	. 8
ARTICLE 5: UNION SECURITY	. 9
ARTICLE 6: REDUCTION IN FORCE	. 9
ARTICLE 7: DURATION	10
ARTICLE 8: HEALTH & WELFARE	10
Section 1. Trust Agreement	10
Section 2. Funding	10
Section 3. Non-Grievability	10
Section 4. UMass Chan' Liability	10
ARTICLE 9: JOINT WORKING COMMITTEE	11
ARTICLE 10: UNION BUSINESS	11
ARTICLE 11: EMPLOYER PROVISION OF INFORMATION & UNION ACCESS	11
ARTICLE 12: WEATHER EMERGENCIES	11
ARTICLE 13: VACATION ACCRUAL CAPS	12
ARTICLE 14: OVERTIME	12
ARTICLE 15: POLICIES	12
Section 1: Policies	12
Section 2: Side Letter on Personal Time	12
APPENDIX A:	14

Salary Chart Effective July 2, 2023	14
Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024	14
Salary Chart Effective July 13, 2025	15

PREAMBLE

This collective bargaining agreement between the University of Massachusetts Chan Medical School ("UMass Chan" or "Employer") and the National Association of Government Employees ("Union") has as its purpose the promotion of harmonious relations between the Union and the Employer. To this end, the parties recognize the importance of dealing with one another with mutual respect and dignity. They are committed to replacing adversarialism with a problem-solving approach.

ARTICLE 1: RECOGNITION

The Employer recognizes NAGE as the exclusive collective bargaining representative of the following employees of UMass Chan:

Unit A: All regular, full-time professional employees holding the following job titles in the Benefits Coordination and Recovery and Public Provider Reimbursement Departments of the Commonwealth Medicine, formerly known as the Revenue Operations Program: BCR/PPR Coordinators, BCR Project Leads and PPR Supervisors, excluding all managerial, confidential, and temporary/causal employees within the meaning of Chapter 150E of the Massachusetts General Laws, students and all other employees of UMass Chan.

Unit B: All regular, full-time non-professional employees holding the following job titles in the Benefits Coordination and Recovery and Public Provider Facility and Community Reimbursement units of the Commonwealth Medicine, formerly known as the Revenue Operations Program: BCR/PPR Assistants, and BCR/PPR Specialists, excluding all managerial, confidential, and temporary/casual employees within the meaning of Chapter 150E of the Massachusetts General Laws, students and all other employees of UMass Chan.

ARTICLE 2: MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

Except as otherwise limited by MGL Chapter 150E or an express provision of this Agreement, the Employer shall have the right to exercise complete control and discretion over its organization and operations including, but not limited to, the determination of the level and standards of service, productivity and performance of its employees; the establishment and/or revision of compensation and evaluation programs; the determination of the methods, means and personnel by which its operations are to be conducted; the determination of work schedules, assignments and locations; the determination of the content of job descriptions, the qualifications for jobs and the classification and reclassification of employees; the appointment, promotion, assignment, direction and transfer of personnel; the suspension, demotion, discharge, any other disciplinary action involving its employees; the relief from duty of its employees because of lack of work or for other legitimate reasons; the establishment of work rules; the determination of the location and number of its offices and work sites; the determination of the quantity and type of equipment to be used in its operations; the determination of whether work will be performed by its employees, contracted out, or otherwise reassigned or relocated; the determination of whether any part of the whole of its operations shall continue to operate; and the right take all necessary actions to carry out its goals and objectives. Disputes arising out of the exercise of UMass Chan management rights shall not be subject to the contractual mediation or arbitration procedure.

ARTICLE 3: SALARY, BENEFITS AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

Unless specifically modified by this agreement, the policies and procedures of the University shall be referenced hereunder as part of the collective bargaining agreement.

Section 1: Wage Increases

Employees will receive wage increases as follows:

- A. Subject to the eligibility requirements contained in paragraph E below, effective the first full pay period following July 1, 2023, each employee will be placed on a wage "step" at the rate closest to their current annual base wage rate, which results in no loss of earnings (see wage scale attached as "Appendix A").
- B. If the placement of an employee on a salary scale "step" results in a base wage increase of less than 2.5%, the employee will be paid a one-time lump sum payment, subject to normal withholdings, representing the difference between a 2.5% increase to the employee's current annual base wage rate, and the annualized increase received as a result of the employee's placement on the wage scale.
- C. Subject to the eligibility requirements contained in paragraph E below, effective the first full pay period of July 2024, each employee shall receive a base wage increase of two percent (2%).
- D. Subject to the eligibility requirements contained in paragraph E below, effective the first full pay period of July 2025, each employee shall receive a base wage increase of two percent (2%).
- E. To be eligible for any base wage increases and/or payments contained in sections A, B, C and D, of this Section, an employee must be, including on authorized leaves of absences, on the effective date of such base wage increases either (a) on the payroll during the paid period during which such wage increase is implemented; or (b) retired, deceased or laid off after the effective date of such compensation increase. Employees who leave the University voluntarily or are discharged for cause after the effective date of the wage increase are not eligible for any increase.

Section 2. Wage Scale Step Progression

Under the terms of this Agreement, an employee shall advance to the next higher step in their job grade's wage scale until the maximum base wage rate is reached, unless they are denied such step rate for failure to achieve at least a "Meets Expectations" annual performance appraisal. An employee shall progress from one step to the next higher step after each fifty-two (52) weeks of creditable service in a step commencing from the first day of the payroll period immediately following their anniversary date or promotion date.

Employees must achieve at least a "Meets Expectations" rating on their annual performance appraisal to be eligible for a step progression increase pursuant to Section 2 of this Article. Employees who receive

a "Mostly Meets," "Needs Improvement," or "Does Not Meet," overall performance rating on their annual performance appraisal shall not be eligible to receive a step progression increase pursuant to Section 2 of this Article.

Time off payroll shall not count as creditable service for the purpose of determining step progression eligibility, except in circumstances when an employee qualifies for Family and Medical Leave (FMLA), Paid Family Medical Leave (PFML) or other qualifying job protected leave.

Section 3. Employees Hired, Reinstated, or Reemployed

The base wage rate for an employee hired, reinstated, or reemployed shall be Step 1 for the job grade of their position, except in cases where an employee is hired at the base wage rate above the usual hiring rate. The hiring of an employee at a base wage rate above Step 1 of the job grade requires the approval of Human Resources. The decision to place or not place an employee on a higher step is non-precedent setting and not subject to Article 4, Union Management Problem Solving.

Section 4. Promotions

Whenever an employee receives a promotion to another position within the bargaining unit, the employee will be placed at the step in their new grade closest to their current base wage rate which does not result in a loss of pay. A promoted employee may be placed on a higher step subject to managerial discretion. The decision to place or not place an employee on a higher step following a promotion is non-precedent setting and not subject to Article 4, Union Management Problem Solving.

Section 5: Performance Incentives

At the time of the 2023, 2024 and 2025 raises, employees with an Exceeds rating will receive an additional \$300 lump sum, and those with an Outstanding rating will receive a \$500 lump sum.

Section 6: Performance Evaluation and Step Appeal Procedure

An employee shall have the right to review the results of his/her performance evaluation and step progression determination as outlined below. The employee is entitled to union representation at any stage in the process if he/she so chooses.

An employee shall receive a copy of his/her performance review and may attach a response to the review on the evaluation form itself or by an attachment. An employee is encouraged to meet with his/her supervisor to discuss the review and both the employee and supervisor may contact the office of Employee and Labor Relations for consultation.

If an employee wishes to seek further review after discussion with his/her evaluator, he/she shall submit a formal request to review the evaluation and/or step progression determination with his/her supervisor. This request shall be submitted in writing, with a copy to the Department Head, no later than thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of the performance evaluation. The supervisor will meet with the employee and will review the evaluation and any supporting material the employee wishes to submit. The supervisor will submit his/her findings to the employee, with a copy to the Department Head, within ten (10) business days after meeting with the employee.

If an employee wishes to seek further review after receiving the findings of his/her department manager, he/she shall submit a formal request in writing to review the evaluation and merit determination with the Department Head no later than (10) business days from receipt of his/her manager's findings. The Department Head will meet with the employee and the department manager and will review the materials submitted to the department manager. The Department Head or his/her designee, shall submit his/her findings to the employee, with a copy to the Associate Vice Chancellor of Human Resources, within ten (10) business days after meeting with the employee and department manager.

An employee may seek a final review of his/her evaluation and his/her Department's findings with the Associate Vice Chancellor of Human Resources or his/her designee. An employee shall submit his/her request in writing to the office of the Associate Vice Chancellor of Human Resources or his/her designee no later than ten (10) business days from receipt of the findings of the Department Head. The Associate Vice Chancellor or his/her designee shall meet with the employee and Department Head and shall render a decision within fifteen (15) business days from meeting with the parties. The decision issued by the Associate Vice Chancellor or his/her designee shall be final and will not be subject to the grievance and arbitration procedure.

Section 7: Corrective Action & Discharge

The parties recognize that new employees of UMass Chan serve a six (6) month probationary period, during which they may be terminated at the discretion of the employer, without recourse. During this probationary period, UMass Chan will apply the "UMass Chan Probationary Policy, No. 06.04.08," to bargaining unit members.

The parties agree that after the conclusion of the probationary period, no employee shall be discharged, suspended or demoted for disciplinary reasons without just cause, and that such disciplinary events shall be subject to the contractual mediation and arbitration process. The parties agree that the principles of progressive discipline shall be applied pursuant to the UMass Chan Corrective Action Policy, No. 06.06.02. However, the parties recognize that in cases of severe or egregious misconduct, progressive discipline may be bypassed.

ARTICLE 4: UNION MANAGEMENT PROBLEM SOLVING

Section 1: Guiding Principles

Workplace problems are best solved locally and informally, the individual employee and supervisor involved in the problem should have the opportunity to be involved throughout the process of solving it.

Open, kind and respectful communication is essential to finding mutually acceptable solutions.

Union representatives involved in problem solving will be granted a reasonable amount of release time, including travel time. Requests for release time shall be made in advance and shall not be unreasonably denied

Workplace problems that may be considered under this process may include concerns about specific aspects of the collective bargaining agreement, University policies and practices or matters of general concern to the University and the Union.

The process should be flexible and expeditious, so the Union and the University will set a time frame appropriate to the case. In the event one or both parties have determined that a problem has reached a point where a resolution cannot be easily obtained, either party will then send a notice of complaint to Union leadership and the Department of Human Resources to inform them of the specific details of the problem, the nature of the resolution sought for the problem and which aspect of the collective bargaining agreement or University policy may be affected for the problem identified.

Section 2: Problem Solving Process

A. Receipt and Processing of a Formal Complaint

Upon receipt of a formal notice of complaint, the Department of Human Resources in conjunction with the Union will determine if alternate resources may be available to address the problem. Such resources may include alternative dispute resolution or mediation. The complaint shall be assigned a case number and receipt of the complaint shall be acknowledged by the Department of Human Resources within five business days of receipt.

B. Formal Response

In the event matter cannot be resolved within 30 calendar days of receipt of the complaint, the University shall provide a written response outlining its position on the matter and its suggested resolution of the matter if any. Prior to issuing a response to a formal complaint the Union may request that a joint meeting be held where the union and an aggrieved member may present their concerns to the Department of Human Resources and the Revenue Operations Program. Both parties may agree to mutually extend the timeline for formal response if additional time is deemed necessary to obtain a resolution.

C. Submission to Arbitration

After receiving a formal response from the University that a complaint has not been resolved, the Union shall send notice of its intent to file to arbitration. Such notice shall be filed within thirty calendar days after receipt of the formal response from the University or sixty calendar days from the original filing of notice of complaint with the Department of Human Resources if the union receives no response from the University.

The University and the Union will jointly select an arbitrator and shall equally share costs if an arbitration service is utilized. The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be divided equally between the parties, who each shall bear their own cost of preparing and presenting their case.

In the event of arbitration, the arbitrator shall be without power to modify, add to, subtract from or amend this Agreement and/or University Policies, or to issue any decision or award inconsistent with applicable law. The arbitrator shall only have jurisdiction to hear matters that directly affect the collective bargaining agreement or applicable University policies. The arbitrator shall not hear matters that have not arisen during the term of the current collective bargaining agreement and have not been timely filed. The decision or award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 150E.

ARTICLE 5: UNION SECURITY

The Union shall have the exclusive right to the check-off and transmittal of Union dues on behalf of each employee.

An employee may consent in writing to the authorization of the deductions of dues or an agency fee from his/her wages on a periodic basis to the designation of the Union as the recipient thereof. Such consent shall be in a form acceptable to the Employer and shall bear the signature of the employee. An employee may withdraw his/her agency service fee authorization by giving at least sixty (60) days' notice in writing to Human Resources.

UMass Chan shall deduct dues or an agency fee from the pay of employees who request such deduction in accordance with this Article and transmit such funds in accordance with UMass Chan policy, to the Treasurer of the Union, and, upon request, a list of employees whose dues or agency service fees are transmitted, provided that the Employer is satisfied by such evidence that it may require, that the Treasurer of the Union has given a bond, in a form approved by the Employer, for the faithful performance of his/her duties, in a sum and with such surety or securities are as satisfactory to the Employer.

It is specifically agreed that the Employer assumes no obligation, financial or otherwise, arising out of the provisions of this Article, and the Union hereby agrees it will indemnify and hold the Employer harmless from any claims, actions, or proceedings by an employee or employees arising from deductions made by the Employer.

ARTICLE 6: REDUCTION IN FORCE

A reduction in force which affects all members of the bargaining unit (a "total reduction in force") is not covered by this agreement. Neither is the termination of any employee by the Employer, for any reason, during the employee's six-month probationary period.

In the event the Employer intends to implement a total reduction in force or a partial reduction in force affecting employees other than those defined in the first sentence of the prior paragraph, the Employer will give the Union prior notice and it shall offer to bargain with the Union concerning those aspects of the reduction in force that are subject to collective bargaining pursuant to M.G.L. c.150E.

ARTICLE 7: DURATION

This Agreement will cover the period of July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2026. At the written request of either party, negotiations for a subsequent agreement will be commenced on or after February 1, 2026. This Agreement will remain in full force and effect until a new Agreement is executed or an impasse in negotiations is reached. Nothing herein shall derogate from the legal rights and duties of the respective parties relative to matters that impact mandatory subjects of bargaining.

ARTICLE 8: HEALTH & WELFARE

Section 1. Trust Agreement

The parties established a Health and Welfare Fund under an Agreement and Declaration of Trust executed by the Union and UMass Chan. Such Agreement and Declaration of Trust (hereinafter referred to as the "trust agreement") provides for a Board of Trustees that shall have oversight of the Trust and the contributions transmitted to it.

The Board of Trustees of the Health and Welfare Fund shall determine in their discretion and within the terms of this Agreement and the Agreement and Declaration of Trust such health and welfare benefits to be extended by the Health and Welfare Fund to bargaining unit members and/or their dependents.

Section 2. Funding

Effective the first full pay period following ratification, UMass Chan agrees to contribute on behalf of each full-time equivalent bargaining unit member the sum of sixteen dollars (\$16.00) per calendar week.

Effective June 20, 2021, UMass Chan agrees to contribute on behalf of each full-time equivalent bargaining unit member the sum of seventeen dollars (\$17.00) per calendar week.

Effective June 19, 2022, UMass Chan agrees to contribute on behalf of each full-time equivalent bargaining unit member the sum of eighteen (\$18.00) per calendar week.

The contributions made by UMass Chan to the Health and Welfare Fund shall not be used for any purpose other than to provide health and welfare benefits and to pay the operating and administering expenses of the fund. The contributions shall be made by UMass Chan in an aggregate sum within forty-five (45) days following the end of the calendar month during which contributions were collected.

Section 3. Non-Grievability

No dispute over a claim for any benefits extended by the Health and Welfare Fund shall be subject to the problem solving and arbitration procedure contained in Article 4 of this Agreement.

Section 4. UMass Chan' Liability

It is expressly agreed and understood that UMass Chan does not accept, nor is UMass Chan to be charged with hereby, any responsibility in any manner connected with the determination of liability to any

bargaining unit member claiming under any of the benefits extended by the Health and Welfare Fund. UMass Chan' liability shall be limited to the contributions indicated under Section 2 above.

ARTICLE 9: JOINT WORKING COMMITTEE

The union and members of UMass Chan management representational units have established a joint working committee. The Committee shall consist of an equal number of representatives from the management team and members of the collective bargaining unit. The committee shall meet regularly as determined by need and shall create an agreed upon schedule. Bargaining unit members who will be attending committee meetings shall be allowed reasonable release time to travel to and participate in scheduled committee meetings. Committee members shall continue to follow the University's policy regarding mileage reimbursement and travel costs affiliated with travel to committee meetings. The committee shall consider joint programs and initiatives to oversee the labor management relationship and to discuss matters of mutual concern between the parties. The committee may consider joint training of its members for mutual areas of interest.

The Committee has drafted the following mission statement:

The Joint Working Committee, a group of UMASS employees, comes together to work on a common goal, open communication, discuss mutual questions, issues, and/or concerns that exist in the workplace. We strive to reach solutions and improvements that all parties are agreeable to. Our ultimate goal is to enhance productivity and harmony in the workplace.

ARTICLE 10: UNION BUSINESS

Leaves of absence without loss of wages, benefits or other privileges shall be granted to the local President of the Union to attend NAGE conventions. Requests must be submitted no later than four (4) weeks in advance where practicable, and such leave will require the prior approval of the local President's manager. Leave for such a purpose shall not exceed five (5) days, once annually.

ARTICLE 11: EMPLOYER PROVISION OF INFORMATION & UNION ACCESS

UMass Chan will provide NAGE with a list of all new hires and terminations from the bargaining unit monthly. Additionally, UMass Chan will provide NAGE with a complete bargaining unit list twice annually for the bargaining unit and the Association's records.

UMass Chan acknowledges Section 3 of Chapter 73 of the Acts & Resolves of 2019 and will provide information and access in accordance with the law.

ARTICLE 12: WEATHER EMERGENCIES

Employees who are located in facilities that are managed by EHS agencies of the executive branch (e.g. DMH, DDS), shall be treated in the same manner as employees of those agencies at the location for purposes of paid release due to inclement weather.

ARTICLE 13: VACATION ACCRUAL CAPS

Vacation accrual caps will be reduced to 240 hours on or after January 1, 2016 and follow the non-unit vacation policy moving forward. Employees with vacation accruals above the cap on January 1, 2016 will be paid the hours in excess of the cap at their then current rate of pay.

ARTICLE 14: OVERTIME

Non-exempt employees shall be compensated at the rate of time and one-half their regular rate of pay for authorized overtime work performed in excess of forty (40) hours per week. If sick leave, vacation time, holiday compensatory time or personal time is used in the same work week, it shall not be considered as time worked for the purposes of calculating overtime compensation. Holidays shall be considered time worked for the purpose of calculating overtime compensation.

ARTICLE 15: POLICIES

Section 1: Policies

NAGE agrees to adopt all current UMass Chan policies not specifically referenced in this Agreement.

The parties agree that pursuant to Article 2, "Management Rights," UMass Chan may amend existing policies or adopt new policies during the term of this agreement. Prior to the implementation of any amendments to existing policies or adoption of new policies, it shall provide NAGE with notice and an opportunity to bargain any impacts on NAGE members' terms and conditions of employment, consistent with M.G.L. c. 150E.

NAGE reserves any rights pursuant to M.G.L. c. 150E to defer bargaining over any policy changes to wages, leave, or leave accrual rates as of the effective date of this agreement, until the parties engage in successor negotiations.

Section 2: Side Letter on Personal Time

- Employees classified as exempt at the time of the merger with the Center for healthcare Financing with a benefit service date prior to November 11, 1996 will be awarded 5 personal days annually.
- Employees classified as non-exempt at the time of the merger with the Center for healthcare Financing with a benefit service date prior to November 11, 1996 will be awarded 3 personal days annually.
- All employees (Exempt and Non-Exempt) with a benefit service date of November 1, 2015 or later will be awarded 2 personal days annually.
- Exception: Employees with a 2015 Personal Day Award that is greater than indicated above shall be awarded at the same rate as the 2015 Personal Day Award.

Docusign Envelope ID: 95393168-456E-4DDF-A37E-2EA8DEB79EA8

FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS:

—Docusigned by: Martin T. Mullan —FAAGEB64DFDF4B1...

Martin T. Meehan Presidented by: John Dunlap

12/13/2024 | 12:05:18 PM EST

Date

Date

12/11/2024 | 7:26:07 PM EST

John Dunlap Chief Human Resources Officer, Administration & Finance

FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS CHAN MEDICAL SCHOOL:

—Docusigned by: Carolyn Brownawell

Carolyn Brownawell Deputy Executive Vice Chancellor, Chief Human Resources Officer

and 1

John C. Lindstedt Executive Vice Chancellor, Administration and Finance

FOR THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES:

—Docusigned by: Powellylekecia M

Lekecia Powell-Watkins

President, NAGE Local 300

David Holway

National President, NAGE

11/20/2024

Date

12/10/24

Date

11/12/2024

Date er

11/13/2024

Date

APPENDIX A: Salary Chart Effective July 2, 2023

	University of Massachusetts Chan Medical School																				
NAGE Salary Chart																					
Effective July 2, 2023																					
Grade:		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
	Hourly	\$ 18.85	\$ 19.56	\$ 20.27	\$ 20.99	\$ 21.70	\$ 22.41	\$ 23.12	\$ 23.83	\$ 24.55	\$ 25.26	\$ 25.97	\$ 26.68	\$ 27.40	\$ 28.11	\$ 28.82	\$ 29.53	\$ 30.24	\$ 30.96	\$ 31.67	\$ 32.38
17	Biweekly	\$ 1,508.00	\$ 1,564.80	\$ 1,621.60	\$ 1,679.20	\$ 1,736.00	\$ 1,792.80	\$ 1,849.60	\$ 1,906.40	\$ 1,964.00	\$ 2,020.80	\$ 2,077.60	\$ 2,134.40	\$ 2,192.00	\$ 2,248.80	\$ 2,305.60	\$ 2,362.40	\$ 2,419.20	\$ 2,476.80	\$ 2,533.60	\$ 2,590.40
	Annual	\$39,208.00	\$40,684.80	\$42,161.60	\$43,659.20	\$45,136.00	\$46,612.80	\$48,089.60	\$49,566.40	\$51,064.00	\$52,540.80	\$54,017.60	\$55,494.40	\$56,992.00	\$58,468.80	\$59,945.60	\$61,422.40	\$62,899.20	\$64,396.80	\$65,873.60	\$67,350.40
																		_			
	Hourly	\$ 23.08	\$ 23.96	\$ 24.83	\$ 25.71	\$ 26.58	\$ 27.46	\$ 28.33	\$ 29.21	\$ 30.08	\$ 30.96	\$ 31.83	\$ 32.71	\$ 33.58	\$ 34.46	\$ 35.33	\$ 36.21	\$ 37.08	\$ 37.96	\$ 38.83	\$ 39.71
42	Biweekly	\$ 1,846.40	\$ 1,916.80	\$ 1,986.40	\$ 2,056.80	\$ 2,126.40	\$ 2,196.80	\$ 2,266.40	\$ 2,336.80	\$ 2,406.40	\$ 2,476.80	\$ 2,546.40	\$ 2,616.80	\$ 2,686.40	\$ 2,756.80	\$ 2,826.40	\$ 2,896.80	\$ 2,966.40	\$ 3,036.80	\$ 3,106.40	\$ 3,176.80
1	Annual	\$48,006.40	\$49,836.80	\$51,646.40	\$53,476.80	\$55,286.40	\$57,116.80	\$58,926.40	\$60,756.80	\$62,566.40	\$64,396.80	\$66,206.40	\$68,036.80	\$69,846.40	\$71,676.80	\$73,486.40	\$75,316.80	\$77,126.40	\$78,956.80	\$80,766.40	\$82,596.80
	Hourly	\$ 24.98	\$ 25.93	\$ 26.87	\$ 27.82	\$ 28.76	\$ 29.71	\$ 30.66	\$ 31.60	\$ 32.55	\$ 33.50	\$ 34.44	\$ 35.39	\$ 36.33	\$ 37.28	\$ 38.23	\$ 39.17	\$ 40.12	\$ 41.07	\$ 42.01	\$ 42.96
43	Biweekly	\$ 1,998.40	\$ 2,074.40	\$ 2,149.60	\$ 2,225.60	\$ 2,300.80	\$ 2,376.80	\$ 2,452.80	\$ 2,528.00	\$ 2,604.00	\$ 2,680.00	\$ 2,755.20	\$ 2,831.20	\$ 2,906.40	\$ 2,982.40	\$ 3,058.40	\$ 3,133.60	\$ 3,209.60	\$ 3,285.60	\$ 3,360.80	\$ 3,436.80
	Annual	\$51,958.40	\$53,934.40	\$55,889.60	\$57,865.60	\$59,820.80	\$61,796.80	\$63,772.80	\$65,728.00	\$67,704.00	\$69,680.00	\$71,635.20	\$73,611.20	\$75,566.40	\$77,542.40	\$79,518.40	\$81,473.60	\$83,449.60	\$85,425.60	\$87,380.80	

Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024

University of Massachusetts Chan Medical School																				
NAGE Salary Chart																				
Effective July 14, 2024																				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
Hourly	\$ 19.23	\$ 19.95	\$ 20.68	\$ 21.41	\$ 22.13	\$ 22.86	\$ 23.58	\$ 24.31	\$ 25.04	\$ 25.77	\$ 26.49	\$ 27.21	\$ 27.95	\$ 28.67	\$ 29.40	\$ 30.12	\$ 30.84	\$ 31.58	\$ 32.30	\$ 33.03
Biweekly	\$ 1,538.40	\$ 1,596.00	\$ 1,654.40	\$ 1,712.80	\$ 1,770.40	\$ 1,828.80	\$ 1,886.40	\$ 1,944.80	\$ 2,003.20	\$ 2,061.60	\$ 2,119.20	\$ 2,176.80	\$ 2,236.00	\$ 2,293.60	\$ 2,352.00	\$ 2,409.60	\$ 2,467.20	\$ 2,526.40	\$ 2,584.00	\$ 2,642.40
Annual	\$39,998.40	\$41,496.00	\$43,014.40	\$44,532.80	\$46,030.40	\$47,548.80	\$49,046.40	\$50,564.80	\$52,083.20	\$53,601.60	\$55,099.20	\$56,596.80	\$58,136.00	\$59,633.60	\$61,152.00	\$62,649.60	\$64,147.20	\$65,686.40	\$67,184.00	\$68,702.40
Hourly	\$ 23.54	\$ 24.44	\$ 25.33	\$ 26.22	\$ 27.11	\$ 28.01	\$ 28.90	\$ 29.79	\$ 30.68	\$ 31.58	\$ 32.47	\$ 33.36	\$ 34.25	\$ 35.15	\$ 36.04	\$ 36.93	\$ 37.82	\$ 38.72	\$ 39.61	\$ 40.50
Biweekly	\$ 1,883.20	\$ 1,955.20	\$ 2,026.40	\$ 2,097.60	\$ 2,168.80	\$ 2,240.80	\$ 2,312.00	\$ 2,383.20	\$ 2,454.40	\$ 2,526.40	\$ 2,597.60	\$ 2,668.80	\$ 2,740.00	\$ 2,812.00	\$ 2,883.20	\$ 2,954.40	\$ 3,025.60	\$ 3,097.60	\$ 3,168.80	\$ 3,240.00
Annual	\$48,963.20	\$50,835.20	\$52,686.40	\$54,537.60	\$56,388.80	\$58,260.80	\$60,112.00	\$61,963.20	\$63,814.40	\$65,686.40	\$67,537.60	\$69,388.80	\$71,240.00	\$73,112.00	\$74,963.20	\$76,814.40	\$78,665.60	\$80,537.60	\$82,388.80	\$84,240.00
																•				
Hourly	\$ 25.48	\$ 26.45	\$ 27.41	\$ 28.38	\$ 29.34	\$ 30.30	\$ 31.27	\$ 32.23	\$ 33.20	\$ 34.17	\$ 35.13	\$ 36.10	\$ 37.06	\$ 38.03	\$ 38.99	\$ 39.95	\$ 40.92	\$ 41.89	\$ 42.85	\$ 43.82
Biweekly	\$ 2,038.40	\$ 2,116.00	\$ 2,192.80	\$ 2,270.40	\$ 2,347.20	\$ 2,424.00	\$ 2,501.60	\$ 2,578.40	\$ 2,656.00	\$ 2,733.60	\$ 2,810.40	\$ 2,888.00	\$ 2,964.80	\$ 3,042.40	\$ 3,119.20	\$ 3,196.00	\$ 3,273.60	\$ 3,351.20	\$ 3,428.00	\$ 3,505.60
Annual	\$52,998.40	\$55,016.00	\$57,012.80	\$59,030.40	\$61,027.20	\$63,024.00	\$65,041.60	\$67,038.40	\$69,056.00	\$71,073.60	\$73,070.40	\$75,088.00	\$77,084.80	\$79,102.40	\$81,099.20	\$83,096.00	\$85,113.60	\$87,131.20	\$89,128.00	\$91,145.60
	Biweekly Annual Hourly Biweekly Annual Hourly Biweekly	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 Annual \$ 39,998.40 Hourly \$ 23.54 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 Annual \$ 48,963.20 Hourly \$ 25.48 Biweekly \$ 2,384	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 Annual \$ 39,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 Annual \$ 48,963.20 \$ 50,835.20 Hourly \$ 25.48 \$ 26.45 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 \$ 1,654.40 Annual \$ 39,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 25.33 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 Annual \$ 48,963.20 \$ 50,835.20 \$ 52,686.40 Hourly \$ 25.48 \$ 26.45 \$ 27.41 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00 \$ 2,192.80	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 Annual \$39,998.40 \$41,496.00 \$43,014.40 \$44,532.80 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 25.33 \$ 26.22 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,097.60 Annual \$48,963.20 \$ 50,835.20 \$ 52,686.40 \$ 54,537.60 Hourly \$ 25.48 \$ 26.45 \$ 27.41 \$ 28.38 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00 \$ 2,192.80 \$ 2,270.40	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,770.40 Annual \$ 39,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 46,030.40 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 25.33 \$ 26.22 \$ 27.11 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,097.60 \$ 2,168.80 Annual \$ 48,963.20 \$ 50,835.20 \$ 52,686.40 \$ 54,537.60 \$ 56,388.80 Hourly \$ 25.48 \$ 26.45 \$ 27.41 \$ 28.38 \$ 29.34 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00 \$ 2,192.80 \$ 2,270.40 \$ 2,347.20	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,770.40 \$ 1,828.80 Annual \$ 39,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 46,030.40 \$ 47,548.80 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 25.33 \$ 26.22 \$ 27.11 \$ 28.01 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,097.60 \$ 2,168.80 \$ 2,240.80 Annual \$ 54,963.20 \$ 50,835.20 \$ 52,686.40 \$ 54,537.60 \$ 56,388.80 \$ 58,260.80 Hourly \$ 25,48 \$ 26.45 \$ 27.41 \$ 28.38 \$ 29.34 \$ 30.30 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00 \$ 2,120.80 \$ 2,240.40 \$ 2,244.00	Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,770.40 \$ 1,888.80 \$ 1,886.40 Annual \$ 39,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 46,030.40 \$ 47,548.80 \$ 49,046.40 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 25.33 \$ 26.22 \$ 27.11 \$ 28.01 \$ 28.90 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,097.60 \$ 2,168.80 \$ 2,312.00 Annual \$ 56,383.20 \$ 55,0835.20 \$ 52,686.40 \$ 54,537.60 \$ 56,388.80 \$ 58,260.80 \$ 60,112.00 Hourly \$ 25,488 \$ 26.45 \$ 27.41 \$ 28.38 \$ 29.34 \$ 30.30 \$ 31.27 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00 \$ 2,192.80 \$ 2,270.40 \$ 2,347.20 \$ 2,424.00 \$ 2,501.60	I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Hourly \$ 19.23 \$ 19.95 \$ 20.68 \$ 21.41 \$ 22.13 \$ 22.86 \$ 23.58 \$ 24.31 Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,596.00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,770.40 \$ 1,828.80 \$ 1,886.40 \$ 1,944.80 Annual \$ 339,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 46,030.40 \$ 47,548.80 \$ 49,046.40 \$ 50,564.80 Hourly \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 25.33 \$ 26.22 \$ 27.11 \$ 28.90 \$ 2.383.20 Hourly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,097.60 \$ 2,168.80 \$ 2,312.00 \$ 2,383.20 Annual \$ 48,963.20 \$ 50,835.20 \$ 52,686.40 \$ 54,537.60 \$ 56,388.80 \$ 58,260.80 \$ 60,112.00 \$ 61,963.20 Hourly \$ 2.5.48 \$ 26.45 \$ 2.741 \$ 28.38 \$ 2.93.4 \$ 30.30 \$ 31.27 \$ 32.23 Biweekly \$ 2,038.40 \$ 2,116.00 \$	NAGE Sala Effective Ju Interview Ju State S 21.41 \$ 23.58 \$ 24.31 \$ 2.5.04 Biweekly \$ 1,553.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,828.80 \$ 1,836.40 \$ 2,003.20 Annual \$ 23.54 \$ 24.44 \$ 2,168.80 \$ 2,28.90 \$ 2,937.95 3 3.0,68 3.0,68 3.0,68	NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1 Hourly \$ 19.23 \$ 19.95 \$ 20.68 \$ 21.41 \$ 22.13 \$ 22.86 \$ 23.58 \$ 24.31 \$ 2.50.92 \$ 2.5.77 Biweekly \$ 1,538.40 \$ 1,595.00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,770.40 \$ 1,828.80 \$ 1,886.40 \$ 1,944.80 \$ 2,003.20 \$ 2,061.60 Annual \$ 33,998.40 \$ 41,496.00 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 46,030.40 \$ 47,548.80 \$ 49,046.40 \$ 55,068.20 \$ 52,083.20 \$ 53,601.60 Hourly \$ 2.354 \$ 2.4.44 \$ 2.5.33 \$ 2.6.22 \$ 27.11 \$ 28.901 \$ 2.8.90 \$ 2.9.79 \$ 30.68 \$ 31.58 Biweekly \$ 1,883.20 \$ 1,955.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,077.60 \$ 2,168.80 \$ 2,240.80 \$ 2,312.00 \$ 2,383.20 \$ 2,454.40 \$ 2,526.40 Annual \$ 48,963.20 \$ 50,855.20 \$ 2,026.40 \$ 2,0797.60 \$ 2,168.80 \$ 2,840.80 <t< th=""><th>NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Span Source Sp</th><th>NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Salary Chart Colspan="6">Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Salary Chart \$ 1,952,00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,828.60 \$ 1,944.80 \$ 2,003.20 \$ 2,006.60 \$ 2,119.20 \$ 2,176.80 Annual \$ 33,998.40 \$ 1,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 2,880.0 \$ 2,003.20 \$ 5,061.60 \$ 2,119.20 \$ 2,176.80 Annual \$ 33,998.40 \$ 1,496.40 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20</th><th>NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image of the second seco</th><th>NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Interview Subject Salary Chart Interview Salary Chart Interview Salary Chart Intenview Salary Chart <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Interview July 14, 2024</th></th<></th></t<> <th>NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Fiftertive July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image Salary Chart 1 2 3 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 3 4 5 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Fiftedtive July 14, 2024 Interview July 14, 2024<!--</th--><th>NAGE Salary Chart VAGE Salary Chart <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salzy Chart NAGE Salzy Chart THE UNDER S</th></th<></th></th></th<></th>	NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Span Source Sp	NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Salary Chart Colspan="6">Effective July 14, 2024 Image: Salary Chart \$ 1,952,00 \$ 1,654.40 \$ 1,712.80 \$ 1,828.60 \$ 1,944.80 \$ 2,003.20 \$ 2,006.60 \$ 2,119.20 \$ 2,176.80 Annual \$ 33,998.40 \$ 1,496.00 \$ 43,014.40 \$ 44,532.80 \$ 2,880.0 \$ 2,003.20 \$ 5,061.60 \$ 2,119.20 \$ 2,176.80 Annual \$ 33,998.40 \$ 1,496.40 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20 \$ 55,099.20	NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image of the second seco	NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Interview Subject Salary Chart Interview Salary Chart Interview Salary Chart Intenview Salary Chart <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Interview July 14, 2024</th></th<>	NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Effective July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Interview July 14, 2024	NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Fiftertive July 14, 2024 Effective July 14, 2024 Image Salary Chart 1 2 3 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 3 4 5 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Fiftedtive July 14, 2024 Interview July 14, 2024<!--</th--><th>NAGE Salary Chart VAGE Salary Chart <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salzy Chart NAGE Salzy Chart THE UNDER S</th></th<></th></th></th<>	NAGE Salary Chart NAGE Salary Chart Fiftedtive July 14, 2024 Interview July 14, 2024 </th <th>NAGE Salary Chart VAGE Salary Chart <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salzy Chart NAGE Salzy Chart THE UNDER S</th></th<></th>	NAGE Salary Chart VAGE Salary Chart <th< th=""><th>NAGE Salzy Chart NAGE Salzy Chart THE UNDER S</th></th<>	NAGE Salzy Chart NAGE Salzy Chart THE UNDER S

Salary Chart Effective July 13, 2025

	University of Massachusetts Chan Medical School																				
NAGE Salary Chart																					
Effective July 13, 2025																					
Grade:		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
	Hourly	\$ 19.61	\$ 20.35	\$ 21.09	\$ 21.84	\$ 22.57	\$ 23.32	\$ 24.05	\$ 24.80	\$ 25.54	\$ 26.29	\$ 27.02	\$ 27.75	\$ 28.51	\$ 29.24	\$ 29.99	\$ 30.72	\$ 31.46	\$ 32.21	\$ 32.95	\$ 33.69
17	Biweekly	\$ 1,568.80	\$ 1,628.00	\$ 1,687.20	\$ 1,747.20	\$ 1,805.60	\$ 1,865.60	\$ 1,924.00	\$ 1,984.00	\$ 2,043.20	\$ 2,103.20	\$ 2,161.60	\$ 2,220.00	\$ 2,280.80	\$ 2,339.20	\$ 2,399.20	\$ 2,457.60	\$ 2,516.80	\$ 2,576.80	\$ 2,636.00	\$ 2,695.20
	Annual	\$40,788.80	\$42,328.00	\$43,867.20	\$45,427.20	\$46,945.60	\$48,505.60	\$50,024.00	\$51,584.00	\$53,123.20	\$54,683.20	\$56,201.60	\$57,720.00	\$59,300.80	\$60,819.20	\$62,379.20	\$63,897.60	\$65,436.80	\$66,996.80	\$68,536.00	\$70,075.20
	Hourly	\$ 24.01	\$ 24.93	\$ 25.84	\$ 26.74	\$ 27.65	\$ 28.57	\$ 29.48	\$ 30.39	\$ 31.29	\$ 32.21	\$ 33.12	\$ 34.03	\$ 34.94	\$ 35.85	\$ 36.76	\$ 37.67	\$ 38.58	\$ 39.49	\$ 40.40	\$ 41.31
42	Biweekly	\$ 1,920.80	\$ 1,994.40	\$ 2,067.20	\$ 2,139.20	\$ 2,212.00	\$ 2,285.60	\$ 2,358.40	\$ 2,431.20	\$ 2,503.20	\$ 2,576.80	\$ 2,649.60	\$ 2,722.40	\$ 2,795.20	\$ 2,868.00	\$ 2,940.80	\$ 3,013.60	\$ 3,086.40	\$ 3,159.20	\$ 3,232.00	\$ 3,304.80
	Annual	\$49,940.80	\$51,854.40	\$53,747.20	\$55,619.20	\$57,512.00	\$59,425.60	\$61,318.40	\$63,211.20	\$65,083.20	\$66,996.80	\$68,889.60	\$70,782.40	\$72,675.20	\$74,568.00	\$76,460.80	\$78,353.60	\$80,246.40	\$82,139.20	\$84,032.00	\$85,924.80
	Hourly	\$ 25.99	\$ 26.98	\$ 27.96	\$ 28.95	\$ 29.93	\$ 30.91	\$ 31.90	\$ 32.87	\$ 33.86	\$ 34.85	\$ 35.83	\$ 36.82	\$ 37.80	\$ 38.79	\$ 39.77	\$ 40.75	\$ 41.74	\$ 42.73	\$ 43.71	\$ 44.70
43	Biweekly	\$ 2,079.20	\$ 2,158.40	\$ 2,236.80	\$ 2,316.00	\$ 2,394.40	\$ 2,472.80	\$ 2,552.00	\$ 2,629.60	\$ 2,708.80	\$ 2,788.00	\$ 2,866.40	\$ 2,945.60	\$ 3,024.00	\$ 3,103.20	\$ 3,181.60	\$ 3,260.00	\$ 3,339.20	\$ 3,418.40	\$ 3,496.80	\$ 3,576.00
	Annual	\$54,059.20	\$56,118.40	\$58,156.80	\$60,216.00	\$62,254.40	\$64,292.80	\$66,352.00	\$68,369.60	\$70,428.80	\$72,488.00	\$74,526.40	\$76,585.60	\$78,624.00	\$80,683.20	\$82,721.60	\$84,760.00	\$86,819.20	\$88,878.40	\$90,916.80	\$92,976.00